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To

Shri Shiv Gopal Mishra

Secretary, Staff Side

Mational Council, JCM

13-C, Ferozshah Road, New Delhi — 110001

Sub: - Submission of agenda for National Council, ICM Meeting.
Dear Brother,

As Department of Posts has issued orders restricting to hold posts in unions for two terms or 5
years whichever is earlier vide DOP F. No. 18-01/2017-5R dated 15.09.2021, mentioning rule 15 (i) (C)
of CCS (Conduct) Rules-1964 which is in violation of Constitution of India and provisions of CCS (RSA)
Rules-1993.

A reference of DOPT E. No. 11013/1/2016-Estt-A-lll dated 27" February-2021 has also been
mentioned in the said order.

Therefore, it is requested that this matter may kindly be taken up with DOPT and as an
agenda item for National Council, JCM meeting.

With regards,

Encl: As mentioned ahove.
Yours brotherly,

e -
{R. N. Parashar)
Secretary General



Item No. 1.
Sub: Throttling the democratic functioning of Service Associations.
Need to withdraw the orders issued by the Department of Posts on
15.9.2021

Rule 15 of the CC5 (Conduct) Rules places certain restrictions on the Government servant engaging himself in
private trade or employment.
The rule as it existed in 1986 is reproduced as under:-
Rule: 15 Private trade or employment
(1) Subject to the provisions ofsub-rule {2) no government servant shall except with the previous
sanction of the Government
{a) engage directly or indirectly in any trade or business or;

(b} negaotiate for, or undertake any other employment or
[c) hold an elective office or canvass for candidate or candidates for an elective
office, in any body whether incorporated or not or

(2) A Government without the previous sanction of the Government —
(a) Undertake honorary work of a social or charitable nature or
(b} Undertake occasional work of a literary, artistic, or scientific character or;
{c] Participate in sports activities as an amateur, or

d) ...
() J—

The CC5(Conduct) Rule is considered as a subordinate legislation and is promulgated under the transitory
provisions of Article 309 of the constitution. It has been subjected to the scrutiny of the Parliamentary
committee on subordinate legislation. any amendment to the rules if it becomes necessary must be on
invoking the said article of the constitution. The executive instructions, which are innumerable and are issued
thereafter can only be clarificatory in character and cannot take the shape of amendments. In other words,
the instructions, if it takes away any right or privilege conferred upon the employees under the constitutional
provisions, enactments of the Legislature or the rules notified under Art. 309 are bad in law and not tenable.

As the caption indicates the rule speaks of trade or employment. Rule 15 specifically exclude the honorary
work as specified in Rule sub-rule {2)thereof from its ambit of operation of sub-rule 1 and its various clauses.
The Government employess who take part in the activities of the recreation clubs set up in each office orof
the recognised associations/unions/federations are excluded from theambit and operation of rule 15(1) and all
its clauses. The orders issusd by the Department of Personnel and Training in F.Mo. 11013/1/2016-Estta
dated 27 February, 2021 and 5™ August, 2020 havethus no application in so far as the conduct and fucntions
of the recreation clubs or Associations/Unions or Federations are concerned as they are covered under the
prohibitive clause of sub rule 2 of Rule 15.

In so far as Co-operative societies are concerned, It is to be stated that the 20" amendment to the
Constitution regulates their functioning. Mo rule or legislation whichis in violation of the constitutional
provisions or imposes restrictions is sustainable Since the members of the Board of Directors, Vice
President/Chairman, Treasurer or President/Chairman are in receipt of honorarium specified by the respective
Co-operative society or co-operative bank, they may come under the mischief of Rule 15{1)@. As the Multi
State Co-operative Society Act itself has stipulated the tenues period of President/Chairman, Vice
Fresident/Mice Chairman, Treasurer theclarificatory order appears to be in consonance with the provisions of
the Act. In the case of Sports bodies, the restrictions imposed in 1994 appears to be arbitrary and sans the
support of any rule or enactment. This apart most of the sports bodies, in which Government employees are
elected as officials are the bodies set up for Government employees and do not have any monetary
consideration for holding executive positions. It is therefore, requested that the untenable restrictions
imposad by the Government in respect of the sports body officials, who do not receive any remuneration may
be withdrawn.



similarly, In the case of the members of the Board of Directors of the co-operative societies and banks, itis
necessary to note that the members of these societies or banks are Government officials and these
institutions are managed by the elected bodies of the government servants.  These societies are to abide by
the law of the land enacted either by the Parliament (as is the case with the Multi 5tate Co-operative Societies)
or the State legislatures. They are to function abiding by the restrictions imposed by the respective
legislatures. The tenure of office of the principal office bearers has been stipulated in the enactment. But no
such tenure period is specified in the case of Directors. We, therefore, request that the instructions imposing
restrictions owver the number of times one can seek elective positions or the duration of tenure in respect of
Directors of Co-operative societies or Banks may be withdrawn.

We solicit reference te the O.M. in F.No.18-01/2017.5R dated 15™September, 2021 issued by the Department
of Posts, coy of which is enclosed for ready reference.

The said O.M. suffers from various infirmities. We feel that the Department of Posts have overstepped their
jurisdiction in isswing the above cited O.M. as issuing instructions either on the CCS{RSA) Rules or the
CC5{Conduct) Rules is vested elsewhere. As mentioned in theforegoing paragraphs, the cdause © of sub rule 1
af Rule 15 has no application in so far as regulating the functions of Service Associations are concerned. The
Service Associations do not carry out any trade or employment. The functions of the office bearers of the
senvice Associations are honorary in character and is covered by Sub-Rule 2 of Rule 15 of the CCS [Conduct)
rules, which reads as under:

“2) A Gowernment servant may, without the previous sanction of the Government-{a) undertake

honorary work of a social or charitable nature.”

The Department of Posts have taken sustenance to issue the abowve cited order from the Q.M. issued by the
Department of Personnel & Training in Mo. 11013/1/2016. Estt. A iii dated 27.02.2021.There is no mention of
service Associations in the said O.M. issued by the Department of Personnel & Training. As the Service
Associations are not covered by the clause @ of sub-rule 1 of Rule 15, the orders issued by the Department of
Fosts is clearly unsustainable and in fact is contrary to the O.M. of the Department of Personnel cited.

The wvery intention of the Department of Posts appears to be to stifle the functioning of the Service
Associations as it imposes conditions to make the democratic process of free and fair election absolutely
impossible. . The bureaucratic intrusion into the election process has been legitimised by the Department of
Fost by issuance of this O.M. The conditions and restrictions imposed arealso viclative of Article 19 of the
Constitution. We reiterate that the rules promulgated invoking the provisions of Art. 309 cannot be amended
by executive fiats.

The Department of Posts ought to have realised that running a service Association is not a trade or
employment and consequently the provisions of Rule. 15 has no application thereof.

amendments which basically alter the existing rules, detrimental to the interest of the employees are required
to be subjected to discussion and agreementreached at the forum of the Mational Council JCM before the
orders are issued.

The CCS{RSA) Rules are issued invoking the transitory provisions of Article 309 of the Constitution. The
functions of the Service Associations/Unions/Federation, which are recognised are regulated by the provisions
of the said rules. The constitution of the Association/Federation/Union is required to be submitted to the
Department of Personnel for scrutiny. Grant of recognition is subject to the approval of the constitution and
bye laws by the Department of Personnel. The constitutions and bye-laws are not supposed to have any
clause or provisions contrary to the stipulations in the CCS(R5A) rules. Moreover, without the prior sanction of
the Gowvernment, Unions/Associations/Federations are not entitled to amend the provisions of their
constitution and bye laws. The Rules also have stipulated that no amendment to the constitution of the
Service Associations could be put into operation without the consent of the Government. The Department of
Posts appears to have overlooked the CCS(R5A) Rules, while issuing the O.M. cited above.

We do not intend to go into the merits of the issue any further as the OM. Issued by the Department of Posts
is clearly untenable and ab initio void. Incidentally, we may also point out that the operation of the
instructions issued by the Department of Personnel dated 5™ August, 2021(cited above) had been stayed by
the Honourable Madras High Court. The Department of Posts was either unware of it or decided to ignore it.
We, therefore, request that the O_M. issued by the Department of Posts, on 157 September, 2021 may be got
withdrawn.



